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Airth South Church finding aid

Airth Free Church
Airth United Free Church
Airth South Church

Airth South Church was established as a congregation of the United Presbyterian Church and
entered United Free church in 1900 and the Church of Scotland in 1929. It took the name Airth
South Church in 1929. The congregation dissolved on 1 January 1956, uniting with Airth North
Church which changed its name to Airth Parish Church and building closed and demolished in
1959. The congregation had only one minister, the Rev James H Miller, from 1898 to 1955.

Reference Code Date Description
CH3/1619/1 1953-1956 Communion Roll



